IL.
IIL.

<

VIIL

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 — 12:30 p.m.

Conference Room,
Public Defender Service Corporation

AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:
A. 5 Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Monday, May 11, 2015
B. 48 Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday May15, 2015
Determination of Quorum
Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of April 28,, 2015

Old Business:
A. Financial Status Update PDSC and APD Allotment Releases
B. Domestic Violence Program Update
C. Alernate Public Defender Update
D. Executive Director - CWA Pay Grade Assignment - Response to D.0.A. query—* is the
Executive Director of PDSC a classified position per the enabling act 12 G.C.A,, CH 11
or unclassified per 4 G.C.A., CH 4, Sec 4102”( Executive Session)
New Business:
A. Executive Session: APD Managing Attorney/personnel actions and retro payments.
B. Executive Session: PDSC Executive Director Performance evaluation.
C. Resolution No.16-15 relative to the use of APD lapsed Funds for the attendance of APD
Attorney Stephen P. Hattori at the NACDL's 6th Annual Defending Sex Crimes
Conference on November 19-20, 2015 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

D. APD Proportional Cost for Strategic Planning.

VIII. Public Discussion:

IX.

Adjournment and Next Meeting Date:
Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 12:30 pm



Locd

MONDAY, MAY 11, 2015 - MARIANAS VARIETY GUAM EDITION

THE winner of this year’s
Congressional Art Compe-
tition will be named on
Wednesday.

The 30 entries from eight
schools are currently on
display at the Cars Plus

Showroom in Maite.

The Chamorro culture-
themed art competition
yielded multimedia entries
including  realistic  and
abstract paintings of Guam’s
iconic images such as the Two

Congressional art contest winner to be named this week

Aboveand Ien Art entriesfrom eight mhools are u.mamly on dlspiay at the Cars Plus Showroom in Malte cmmunsdpmtos

Lovers Point, the latte stones,
and historic sites.

The winning entry will be
displayed in the U.S. Capitol
Complex, and the artist will
be sent to Washington, D.C.,
for the artist reception and
award ceremony. The winner
will be announced May 13.

“This is a great opportu-
nity to showcase the talent of
Guam’s young artists,” Guam
Delegate Madeleine Bordallo
said. “Over the years, I have
been very impressed with
each submission chosen to
be displayed here on Capi-

tol Hill and I look forward
to having one of our sons or
daughters make Guam proud.
I thank all our partners and
sponsors for their support
of Guam’s young artists and
invite the public to visit the
exhibit.”

The art competition is a
joint project of the Office
of the Guam Delegate, the
Guam Council on the Arts
and Humanities Agency
and the Guam Preservation
Trust. TheCongressional
Art Competition is a nation-
wide annual high school arts

competition sponsored by the
Congressional Institute and
Members of the U.S. House
of Representatives. 650,000
high school students have
participated since the compe-
tition began in 1982.
Schools that submitted
entries were Father Duenas
Memorial School, Simon
Sanchez High School, George
Washington High School,
JFK High School, Southern
High School, Okkodo High
School, St. John’s School and
St. Thomas Aquinas.
(Variety News Staf})

T

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY
Gioria 8. Nelson Public Service Bullding

688 Route 15
Mangllac, Guam 93913

(This Ad Paid By Guam Waterworks Authority)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trustees will conduct a regular meeting on
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 12:30p.m. in the
Conference Room of the Public Defender
Service Corporation, located at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B, 779
Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910.

Copies of the agenda will be available prior to
the meeting at the Public Defender Service
Corporation (address above).

Individuals requiring special accommodations
are asked to contact Mr. Wilfred G. Aflague at
475-3100.

Is/ CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES, JR.
hairman

This public notice is paid for with government funds
administered by the Public Defender Service Corporation.

The Guam Waterwarks Authority (GWA) is soliciting proposals from qualified and interested Consulting Engineering
Firms for Construction Management Services for the following projects:

1. AGAT -SANTA RITA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
REPLACEMENT GWA RFP No. 05-ENG-2015 having GWA
Project No. $14-002-BND

2. SOUTHERN SSES REHABILITATION (AGAT-SANTA RITA-UMATAC-
MERIZ0), GWA RFP No. 07-ENG-2015, having GWA Project No. S15-001-EPA

3. GROUND WATER WELLS D-03, D-17, D-18, D-22, M-09 REHABILITATION
GWA RFP No. 08-ENG-2015 and having GWA Project No. W11-008-BND

Responses must be submitted at the GWA Engineering Division, located in Room No. 202 of the Gloria B. Nelson
Public Service Building, 688 Route IS, Mangilao, Guam, 96513, in the format specified in the solicitation, and must
be received by GW A not later than 5:00 p.m., on the dates below:

1. RFP-05-ENG-201S5 for Agat-Santa Rita WWTP CM due by May 26, 2015,
2. RFP-07-ENG-201S for Southern SSES Rehabilitation CM due by May 29, 2015.
3. RFP-08-ENG-2015 for Gronnd Water Wells CM due by May 29, 2015.

Failure to submit proposals at the specified location by the date and time specified herein will be grounds for rejection
of proposal.
Copies of the solicitation are available on the Guam Waterworks Authority website: www.guamwaterwarks.arg and
will be available on May 11, 2015. Registration of firms is also perfarmed on the GWA website. Registration on the
website is required to ensure that all amendments to the bid, answers to questions, and reminders, are communicated
to all firms throughout the solicitation process. Firms assume all risk related to their failure to register with GWA's
Engineering Division.

/s/ MARK G. MILLER

Interim General Manager




tocdl

FRIDAY, MAY 15, 2015 - MARIANAS VARIETY GUAM EDITION

Residents look back at Guam’s unforgettable typhoons

By Jasmine Stole

jasmine@mvguam.com

Varioty News Staff
PAMELA, Paka and Pongsona
are some of the more memora-
ble names that come to mind for
Mary Atoigue when she thinks
back to typhoons of the past.

Atoigue said she was a teenager
when Typhoon Pamela ripped
through Guam in 1976. Now
52 years old, the Yigo resident
said what she remembered most
about Pamela was the calm before
damaging weather hit the island.

“Just like now, it’s calm,”
76-year-old Felicita Naputi said
of yesterday’s weather.

According to a 1976 report
from the Joint Typhoon Wam-
ing Center, Typhoon Pamela
was responsible for the death
of 10 people in Chuuk state and
one dead on Guam. Pamela was
the fourth typhoon to develop
that year, forming on May 13,
the JTWC report states. Pamela
hit Guam as a super typhoon
with wind gusts measuring up
to 150 mph and 24 inches of rain
recorded in a 24-hour period.
Pamela’s large eye took three
hours fo pass over Guam, the
JTWCreport states. Pamela was
28 mph weaker than Typhoon
Karen, which tore across Guam
in November 1962 with wind
speeds of 178 mph, according
to the JTWC report.

Atoigue recalled times when
her family had to brave the storm
while wind gusted and rain
pelted theisland. She said during
Pamela her uncle and brother
were out in the storm trying to
secure and board up a window
and during Paka her husband
had to rescue her sister-in-law
and her children next door.

*“He had to get my sister-in-law

Fraﬁghters extinguish fires lmm et fuel tanks that were buming out of control
due to Super Typhoon Pongsana. Phato courtasy of Andrea Booher

out because where we stay, there
are barracks in the back and a lot
of tin and structures kept flying
and ithita window,” Atoigue said.

Typhoon Paka hit Guam
in December 1997 and left
two injured with no fatali-
ties, according to the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration’s National
Climactic Data Center.

Paka hit Guam on the early
afternoon of Dec. 16 and destruc-
tive winds continued through the
next morning. Winds topped 115
mph with gusts of 117 mph and
were strong enough to damage
wind recording instruments.
Powerallovertheisland wasshut
down and Paka caused about $16
million worth of damage to the
main electrical system, accord-
ing to the National Climactic
Data Center. About $500 million
worth of damage occurred on
Guam because of Paka, the
NCDC report states.

Dorothy ‘“Dolly” Sanders of
Piti said she had just arrived on
Guam before Typhoon Pong-
sona hit the island in December
2002. Pongsona was Guam'’s
last major typhoon, injuring 300

Service Corporation,

475-3100.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trustees will conduct a regular meeting on
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 12:30p.m. in the
Conference Room of the Public Defender
located at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B, 779
Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910.

Copies of the agenda will be available prior to
the meeting at the Public Defender Service
Corporation (address above).

Individuals requiring special accommodations
are asked to contact Mr. Wilfred G. Aflague at

Is! CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES, JR.
hairman

This public notice is paid for with government funds
administered by the Public Defender Service Corporation.

people, destroying 400 homes
in Yigo alone, damaging 72 of
the island’s 110 water wells and
wrecking numerous facilities,
from hotel lobbies, to village
churchesand causing a major fire
at the Mobil tank farm adjacent
to the commercial port at Cabras

Albert Toves, 65, of Tamuning
said he remembers Pongsona as
one of the worst typhoons to hit
Guam while he was on island,
aside from Typhoon Karen. Toves
has worked with Guam Home-
land Security for 12 years and
was employed with GHS when
Pongsona blew through Guam.

Toves said residents should
always be concerned with how
the storm is tracking and they
should be prepared whether the
storm hits Guam or not. “The
worst one that I experienced that
hitushere on Guamis Pongsona
due to the fact that Typhoon
Chata’an had just battered
Guam and loosened everything
up,” Toves said. “Pongsona just
came and swept it up after that.”

During his assessments with
GHS, Toves said he was very
sorry to see a lot of people who
experienced major loss.

sweltering and because of the
power and water outages, clothes
had to be hand-washed, Atoigue
recalled. “We had tomakeboards
to hand-wash (clothes).”

“We haven't had this in a
while,” Sanders said of the
approaching Typhoon Dolphin.
“But this one reminds us of
other typhoons that have hit
Guam.”

Sanders, who is a recreational
leader atthe Dededo Senior Citi-
zen Center, said she received
a phone call from one of the
center’s members and she said
she thinks Typhoon Dolphin
might have a major impact on
Guam. “She said, “You know,
I don’t want to say it, but it’s
reminding me of the past storms,
and that’s the calm before the
storm,”” Sanders said.

Sanders said senior citizens
should not only prepare to have

Island, according to NCDC. Atoigue said of all the food, waterand shelter, butthey
Pongsona caused an estimated typhoons she’s lived through, should take care that they have
$72 million worth of damage. Pongsona was the worst. their medicines with them, too.

Sanders said she was living in ~ Atoigue was one of the 3,000  Above all, Sanders said for
Haghtfia at the time of the storm  residents who were displaced her the best preparation is to
and her apartment complex after Pongsona. pray. “We never know. Like I
was spared from major damage  “(During Pongsona) you can  said, we always just continue.
because of a wall behind the hear a lot of stuff, the wind — I think above everything — i
building blocking the wind. you canreallyhearit, thehowl- doesn’t take much ~ open your
However, other partsof theisland  ing of the wind,” Atoigue said. eyes and give God glory and
were devastated, Sanders said. Afterward the weather was praise,” Sanders said.

PN GHURA
( % Guam Housing and Urban Rencwal Anthority
"5-....- u7m:iw'/‘:u':- {ﬁﬁmsﬂ
Phones: (671) 477-9851 « Fax: (671) 300.7565 TTYN (ﬂl) 472-3701
Saoeiiel, Lo G
NOTICE OF FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT AND
NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQGUEST RELEASE OF FUNDS
Rehabilitation of the Astumbo Gardens Community Recreational Facitity
(Up-Grade of Astumbo Gardes Park in Dededo)

This notice shall sati

but retated p

THIS AD PAID FOR WITH HUD FUNDS by GHURA

and Urban Rensewal Authonty.

Commun |1,v
IIRonIon or the release of

BEQUEET FOR RELEASE OF FUNDG

On or abom ths June 2, 2015, the Guam Housing end Urban Renewai Authority (GHU
o Offf Plannin ng and Development, U.S. Depanmem of Houslbg

for activities to be undertakan by the Guam Housing

will submit & raquest 1o the Director of
n Development, Hawali State Office-

contained in the Environmental Review Recol

Any individual, group, or a
Pacific/Hawaii R
that these responsibilities have been

The Offica of Community Pianni
1o ite release of
al&n date or its actual receipt of the request

enmmm funds,
g lea of Cummunny Plannii

m acling pursuant
mand

Architectural and Emlmer?e mgwislon Ali comments received by J

submission of & request for releﬂas of tunds. Commsnts should specify which Notica they are addressing.

GHURA certifies ta the Director of the Office of Communi

tion of the Federal Courts if an action ia brought to enforce res|
satistied. The

and the GHI

the Certifying Officer ot the GHUM
H mnula‘lions at 24 CFR
curred costs or undartamn ar rvmus not authorized by 24 Ci
and steloprnem LS. De|
40 CFR Pa: heg su|

rt 1504
01 envlmnmantal quamy Objections must be

’scmcM Commut _O%y u? Block Grant lunds undar Title | of the Hausing and COmmu nity
Devi elop elopmant Act of 1074; Grant # B-14-ST-88-0001. The Tunds will be used for the Up-grade of the Astumbo Garden Park in
Praject Prajoat Locstions Bt Asneten
CDBG — Up-grads uf Actsrmbo Track 1111, Block 3, Lir 52, Dedudo. Off Route 3 on Kamute
‘Gardan Park in Dedada Loop and Niko Lege, also known as GHURA 802, S508,607.00
Tetal $£00,807.00
EMDING OF NO SISNIFICANT IMPACT

GHURA has determined that the project will have no alqnﬂleam lmmd on the human environment. Therefore, an Environmental
Impact Staltemem under the National Envumnmen

tal Poficy Act

may submait written comments on the ERR to the GHUHA's Main Gitice, Attention: Albert Santos,
une 1, 2015 will be considered by GHURA prior to authnrizinu

OB.ECTIONS TO RELEASE OF FUNDS

and Devsbpmaur'l‘thu .S. Department of HUD Hawaii State Office-Pacific/Hawail Reobn will
period of fifteen
chever is Iﬁle?l Uﬂ [ thsy am nn the following bases; (a) the ceit

cartification fora

ga)t am h:: omnthe a gt
A T
s hor author e e par

]

mitted a written finding

Sec587 and shall be

to Mr. irect
oualnq and Ut ban Development, Hnwall State Ofﬁcs—Paein
3 457-4878. Pot
Community Pianning and Develnpmsm Division affice ta verify

ectar, Office

ential obiectors shoul
e actual last day of t

EDDIE B. CALVO
Governor of Guam

is not
ERH) on file at GHURA:M In Qﬂca located at 117 Bien Ven
Guam and may be examined or copied weekidays from 8:00a.m. to 5:

nz Pianning and Development, U.S. HUD, Hawaii State Office-
jon that The Honorable Eddie Baza Calva in his capacity as Governor of Guam ‘consents to accept the jurisdlc-
nsibilities in relation to the environmental review process an
.S. Department of HUD Hawaii State Office's approval of the certification
satiafies its responsibilities under NEPA and reiated laws and authorities, and aflows GHURA to use program funds.

of HUD Hawaii State Oﬁlm—PacIﬂ
rad and submitted in accordance with the required pmeedums(

ntact M
he objection period

required. Additional jectmformatlunla

a Avenue, Sinajana,

mis-

Iip or h!le?h:gnklo ] de::‘{nhn or finding
n evelopment process have
oL Sl
wa| n; or
eqsmdmy trom lhe

days fol

that the ww

of Community Planning and Development
swaii Reabn at 1132 Hishop Street, Suite
r. Mark Chan Isr Dlreaor Office of




PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
of
Tuesday, April 28, 2015
12:35 p.m.
PDSC Conference Room

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:

This meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Chief Justice Robert J. Torres at 12:35 p.m.

IL. ROLL CALL:

Present: Chief Justice Robert J. Torres, Jr., Chairman
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena, III
Guam Bar Association President Attorney Jehan'ad G. Martinez
Attorney Donna M. Cruz, Member
Mrs. Annette J.U. Ada, Member

Others Present: Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director
Attorney AnaMaria C. Gayle, Alternate Public Defender
Wilfred G. Aflague, Administrative Director
Bernadette L.P. Lizama, PDSC Personnel Specialist IV
Michael S. Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer
Robbie T. Call, Chief Investigator
Kenneth A. Lim, Computer Systems Analyst
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

III. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in Marianas Variety on Monday, April 20, 2015 and
Friday April 24, 2015.

IV. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

With the presence of five (5) board members, a quorum was determined for this meeting.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on Tuesday, March 17,
2015 were adopted and approved, subject to corrections.

Pagelof3



OLD BUSINESS:

Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases): Chief Fiscal Officer Michael
Moreno reported that PDSC’s operations has received 88% of its scheduled allotments as of April
27, 2015.We have received the first half of April 2015, but the entire month of March was
bypassed. We will follow-up with DOA for the release of the allotment for March, 2015. We have
submitted the invoice for APD's third quarter and we anticipate a release soon. APD is at 70%
until we receive the Quarter's allotment. We will follow-up with the Superior Court.

Domestic Violence Program Update: Chief Fiscal Officer Michael Moreno reported that DVP
(Domestic Violence Program) has a balance of $57.04 as of April 27, 2015. We have received
word from the Program Coordinator that STOP 2014 is in process, and we should be receiving the
authorization within the next week and we should be able to meet the first payroll in May, 2015.

Alternate Public Defender Update: Personnel Specialist Bernadette Lizama reported that in
reviewing Attorney Gayle's personnel jacket an error was found. The Chair of the Board placed
this item under the New Business agenda for the May meeting,.

Executive Director - CWA Pay Grade Assignment: Personnel Specialist Bemadette Lizama
reported that she was continuing discussions with Shane Ngata, DOA Personnel Administrator, as
to the appropriate methodology for slotting the Executive Director’s CWA Pay Grade Assignment
moved to the April 28, 2015 meeting during Executive Session. The Chief Justice reported that he
is in communication with Justice Carbullido on the hiring of Mr. Miller's predecessor(s) for
historical and reference purposes. This agenda item is continued for the May meeting.

Resolution No. PDSC 08-15: relative to the use of PDSC lapsed funds for the attendance of the
PDSC Executive Director at the National Defender Leadership Institute at the University Of South
Carolina School Of Law in Columbia, South Carolina on June 4-6, 2015 was approved.

Resolution No. PDSC 09-15: relative to the use of APD lapsed funds for the attendance of the
APD Managing Attorney at the National Defender Leadership Institute at the University Of South
Carolina School Of Law in Columbia, South Carolina on June 4-6, 2015 was approved.

NEW BUSINESS

. Resolution No. PDSC 11-15: relative to the use of PDSC Lapsed Funds to enable PDSC
Investigators Joselito S. Marquez and Ricardo S. Taimanao to attend the Criminal Defense
Investigation's Training Council's 40-hour Training Academy Program from June 15-19, 2015 in
Jensen Beach Florida was amended to limit the expenditure to not more than $7,500.00 for both
investigators.

. Resolution No. PDSC 15-15: relative to the use of APD Lapsed Funds for the attendance of APD
Investigator Julie Ann G. Sablan to attend the Criminal Defense Investigation's Training Council's
40-hour Training Academy Program from June 15-19, 2015 in Jensen Beach, Florida was
Amended to limit the expenditure to not more than $3,750.00

. Resolution No. PDSC 12-15: relative to the use of PDSC Lapsed Funds to engage the services
of Praxis Consulting, Inc.to develop a Strategic Plan for the Public Defender Service Corp. as well
as a Justice Sector Strategic Plan in conjunction with the Unified Judiciary of Guam was
approved.

Page 20of 3



D. Resolution No. PDSC 13-15: relative to the use of APD Lapsed Funds to purchase three(3)

E.

VIIL

laptops and accessories for the use of the APD Attorneys and Investigators was approved

Resolution 14-15 Relative to the Review and Approval of the PDSC Fiscal Year 2016 Budget
Request: after much discussion and pointers provided by the Chief Justice and the Presiding Judge
as well as from the other members of the Board of Trustees, most especially regarding the request
for three new positions and the justification for such requests, the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget
Request was approved by the Board.

PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: The next meeting will take place on
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 12:30 p.m.

There being no further business up for discussion, this meeting was adjourned at 1:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

WILFRED G. AFLAGUE
Secretary

Page3of3



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF

ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER LAPSED FUNDS

FOR THE ATTENDANCE OF APD ATTORNEY STEPHEN P. HATTORI AT
THE NACDL's 6th ANNUAL DEFENDING SEX CRIMES CONFERENCE

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

ON NOVEMBER 19-20, 2015 IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 16-15

the office of the Alternate Public Defender (APD), a separate division of the
Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC, was established through
PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. 08-04; and

the PDSC Board of Trustees approved the APD’s Fiscal Year 2015 Budget
Request through Board Resolution No. 14-14 ; and

the Judicial Council of Guam subsequently approved the APD’s Fiscal Year
2015 Budget Request at its duly-noticed meeting on July 17, 2014; and

due to continued budgetary constraints, the APD did not submit a budget
request for off-island training, and

the PDSC Board of Trustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these
lapsed funds; and

criminal sexual conduct defendants face life without the possibility of
parole, and for such defendants, their very lives depend on zealous and
competent representation; and

this seminar will deal with criminal sexual conduct issues, such as DNA,
representing Juveniles, and Ethical Advocacy; each topic being essential for
the zealous and adequate representation of defendants charged with
criminal sexual conduct; and

the anticipated cost is $269.00 for registration, $504.00 for per diem and
$1,500.00(approximately) for airfare; and the amount of $2,273.00 is
required to ensure Attorney Stephen P. Hattori's attendance, which must
come from the APD’s lapsed funds; now therefore be it



RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of May 19, 2015 hereby approves the Alternate Public Defender’s
request to expend $2,273.00 of lapsed funds for Attorney Hattori's
attendance of the NACDL's 6th Annual Defending Sex Crimes Conference.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 19th day of May 2015

Chief Justice ROBERT J. TORRES, JR.

ATTEST:

WILFRED G. AFLAGUE
Secretary



ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER

Public Defender Service Corporation
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
Suite 902, DNA
238 AFC Flores Street
Hagatiia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 475-323+ @ Fax: (671) 475-3238

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Hon. Robert J. Tomes
Chairman

Hon. Alberto C. Lamorena, [l
Vice-Chairman

Attomey Jehan'Ad G Marunez
Member

Attorney Donng Cruz
Member

Annetie Ada
Member

ADMINISTRATION

Erlc D Milker
Diractor

Wilfred. Aflague

Administrative Director
ALVERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
AnaMania C Gaylk

Supervisor

Stephen P Hatior
S1af¥ Altorney

John P. Morrison
Seaff Attorney

Enc R, Overton
Staff Atlorney

James N Spivey, Jr
Salf Atomey

Mo 12,2005

Wilfred G. Aflague

Administrative Director

Public Defender Service Corporation
Sinajana, Guam

Re: NACDL's 6th annual Defending Sex Crimes Conference

Mr. Aflague:

Please include the following for discussion in the upcoming board meeting a

- request for the use of lapse funds for off-island training for Attorney Stephen P.

Hattori:

NACDL's 6th Annual Defending Sex Crimes Conference
November 19-20, 2015
Planet Hollywood Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada

Purpose:

Criminal sexual conduct defendants face life without the possibility of
parole. For such defendants, their very lives depend on zealous and competent
representation. To enhance the ability of Defense Attorney to zealously represent
indigent clients charged with criminal sexual assault. The seminar will deal with
criminal sexual conduct issues, such as DNA, representing Juveniles, Ethical
Advocacy. Each of these topics are essential for the zealous and adequate
representation of defendants charged with criminal sexual conduct. See attached
proposed Agenda.




ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER

Public Defender Service Corporation
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
Suite 902, DNA
238 AFC Flores Street
Hagatiia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 475-3234 @ Fax: (671)475-3238

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Hon. Robert . Tomes
Chairman

Hon. Alberto C, Lamorena, it
Vice-Chairman

Altomey Sehan' Ad G. Martinez
Member

Anoeney Donm Cruz
Member

Annette Adn
Member

ADMINISTRATION

Eric D. Miller
Director

Wilfred. Aflague
Administrative Director
ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
Ana Matia €. Gayle

Supervisor

Stephen P. Hattari
Stall Auorney

John P. Morrison
StafT Attorecy

Eric R, Overton
Saff Attomey

James N. Spivey, s
Stalt Aroeney

Expense:

1. Airfare;

2. Per Diem Rate:

3. Conference registration
Total costs

$1379. quoted on April 28, 2015. price may
increase if booking is delayed.

$97.00 (Lodging Per Day)

$71.00 (meals and incidentals)

Total: 168.00 * 4 days (2 days conference &
2days travel))- f) T
=$672.00—"F { 4. 0 O

$269.00

=$2,320.00

Ana Maria C. Ga);le, Supervisor
Altemnate Public Defender




NACDL's 6 TH ANNUAL DEreNdiNG SExX CRIMES CONFERENCE
ZeAlous AdvocAcy IN SExuAal Assaulr
& CHild Viertims CASES

i‘u)"]

Circle your membership category fee and note the Grand Total due,
Confirmation letters will be sent to all registrants in October. Registrants
must stop by the on-site registration desk before attending any events
to receive thelr badge and materials. Cancellations must be recelved in
writing by 5:30 pm Friday, November 13, 2015 to receive a refund, less
a $75 processing fee. A $15 processing fee will be applied for retured
checks. To register online, visit www.nacdl.org/ele; or
fax this form with credit card information to 202-872-8690; or mall with
full payment to: 2015 Sex Defenses Seminar, 2660 L St.,, NW, 12th
Floor, Washington, DC 20036. Questions? Contact Viviana Sefas at

202-872-8500 x632. .
Sreghen P, Hattor)

Badge name (if different)
CLE State(s) Bvem Bar # {s) Guem bee tln 85009
address 2B BFC €leey Shier ctre 902
av_PasetBs  qu_Guam g, HBHO
Office phone en uxr ysyﬂomephone (2li "IE‘I.'i bqo
ema_SON&YAOA Cpmail. ©7, U 495.3238

Guest(s})/children
O check enclased (payable to NACDL)

Qaex OQwsa O mastencans O oscaven

Card Number

Name on Card Ep.Date _____
8illlng Address

Clity State Zp

Authorized Signature

Registration Information N .

W &8
)

November 19-20, 2015

ne't'Hollywood Hotel | Las Vegas, NV

Registration Categories

Fees
NACDL Members: Regular, Life and Sustaining $389
NACDL Members: New Lawyer, Professor, and Associate $269
All Public Defenders $269
All Nevada Lawyers (Residents Only) $269
Non-Members of NACDL $659
Groups of (4) or more Public Defenders $229
{Munst regiater at the same time with ore payment; no changas, canceltations, or refunds allowed)
1-Day Seminar [] Thursday $205 [7) Friday $205 $205
Discounted NACDL Membership & Seminar
Regular/Private Practice Membership & Seminar {15t time membership) $559
Public Defender Membership & Seminar (1st time membership) $355

Select your course materials preference:
W Fre seminar Downlaac (FHEE) I cv-Ram (aud s1¢) [l Harc zapy (add $30)

Samirar Total
Can't Attend? Order Materials Only

Non-Attendee Written Materials $150

Non-Attendee Audlo €D $200

Non-Attendee Written Materials & Audio CD $300

Video (Pre-Sale) $299
Materials Only Totat [

State fees must be pald | Subtasal

* must n ]

dvance to receive CLE crad- GAClEfaelddsﬁo.M'

it If leF blank, you will ot NC CLE fee add $40.00°

receive credit. PA CLE fee add $21.00*

IL, NE, UT CLE fee add $15.00*
TXCLE feeadd $10.00° [ ]

Grand Total ::

Sadde,

f’;\;‘rww.naclc.!.l.‘.orglcle :

&

Fax to 202-872-86_9__(_)




NACDL

Home > Leoal Education > Live CLE > Sex Crimes - Las Veqas

Agenda

S5 OXIKSOVE SNAY (hS Fiaal Soanend)
S Candll Neairas Coaee

Home | Agenda | Faculty | Hotel | Sponsor/Exhibit | Scholarshins | Register
Program Agenda (subject to change)

Wednesday, November 18, 2015

3:30 pm

Early Registration & Exhibits

Thursday, November 19, 2015

7:00 am
8:00 am

8:10 am
9:40 am
10:40 am
11:00 am
12:00 pm
1:30pm
2:30pm
3:30pm
3:50pm
4:50 pm
5:50 pm
6:30 pm

Reglstration, Exhibits & Continental Breakfast

Welcoming Remarks - NACDL President E.G. 'Gerry’ Morris, CLE Program Co-Chairs Jacqueline Goodman (Fullerton, CA),
Missy Owen (Charlotte, NC) & Kathleen Stilling (Brookfield, WE)

Pre-Post Charging Negotiations - Blair Berk (Los Angeles, CA) & Lisa Wayne (Denver, CO)

Creative Motions ~ Mike Klinkosum (Rafelgh, NC)

Bxhibits, Networking & Refreshment Braak

Speaking to Jurors About Computers in Voir Dire — Stephen Ross Johnson (Knoxville, TN)

Lunch on Your Own

Visual Demonstratives — Stephen P. Lindsay (Fairview, NC)

How Far Is Too Far? Zealous, Ethical Advocacy in Sexual Assault Cases ~ William O. BiII' James, Jr. (Little Rock, AR)
Bxhibits, Networking, & Refreshment Break

Training Your Expert ~ Dr. Veronica A. Thomas (Tustin, CA)

Alcohol, Memory, and Suggestibiity -~ Dr. Gabriel Holguin (San Antonio, TX)

Adjoumn for the day

Cocktall Reception

Friday, November 20, 2015

7:00 am
8:20 am

8:30 am
9:30 am
10:30 am
10:50 am
12:10 pm
1:45pm
3:1Spm
3:35pm

Registration, Exhibits & Continental Breakfast

Morning Announcements - CLE Program Co-Chairs Jacqueline Goodman (Fullertan, CA), Missy Owen (Charlotte, NC) &
Kathleen Stilling (Brooldield, WT)

Theme Development - Keith Belzer (La Crosse, WT)

Defending Juveniles Facing Sex Offenses — Brad A. Meryhew (Seattle, WA)

Exhibits, Networking B Refreshment Braak

Psycho Sexual Evals — Dr. David L. Delmonico (Pittsburgh, PA) & Elizabeth J, Griffin, MA (Minneapolis, MN)
Lunch on Your Own

The Lawyer's "How-to” Approach to Dealing With DNA in Sex Cases - Jeffrey E. Thoma (Fairfield, CA)
Exhibits, Networking, & Refreshment Break

TBA



t 3 v SEARCH FLIGHIS » \/CHODSE FLIGHTS » (2) TRIPITINERARY TRAVELER INFORMATIOR -» CUMPLETE PURCHASE

CONFIRKATION

Review Trip Itinerary

Reminder:

Fare Details _
! You must purchase your ticket
1 Adult (18-64) $1,270.00 ° with your eligible MileagePlus
Additional Taxes/Fees* $109.09 Credit Card to receive your bag
~ service charge benefit.
Fiexible Fare for $1,253.81 more |
‘...n:-‘l:.zr“.:‘_—.z: = mm— e —w
Choose this fare to take advantage of additional flexibility: —l

i

i

} o Lowest-avaliable refundable Fare

}‘ o Fee-waived same-day flight changes (when avallable)
i s Change fees and cancellation fees may apply

L‘ e Advence purchase may be required

1{ | incraase Ticket Flexibllity |
l — e — - _=—“—m__.——....._|::-_:=:::ii

Flight Details

L p——— e ———————— e p— T e e e s SR ¥

Tue., Nov. 17, 2015 | Guam (GUM) to Las Vegas, NV (LAS)

No Special Meal Offered.

Depart: Armiva: Flight Flight distance: Flight:UA196 I
| 12:40 p.m. 3:40 p.m. Time: 1,558 m Alroaft: Boelng 737-800 i
Tue., Nov. 17,2015  Tue., Nov. 17,2015 4hrOmn l('la_;e Ciass: United Economy !
M [ -
Guam (GUM) N‘;':-Iyt:') Japan (NRT ) . Snack I
Change Planes. Connect time in Tokyo, Japan (NRT - Narita) Is 1 hour 35 minutas. !
b
Depart: Arrive; Flight Flipht distance:  Flight: UA7950 ]
5:15 p.m. 9:30 a.m. Til'l'leis 5124 m Operated by ANA All Nippon |
Tue., Nov. 17,2015  Tue., Nov.17,2015 9hriSmn Atrways. |
Tokyo, Ja NRT - San Frandsmm, CA (SFO) Alroraft: Boeing 777-300ER |
Na:;".:) pon ( n CA( Fare Class: Economy (L)
Meal: Meal
: No Special Meal Offerad.
! Change Planes. Connect time In San Francisco, CA (SFO) Is 2 hours.
| Depart: Amive: Flight Flight distance:  Flight: UA6400
’ 11:30 a.m. 1:02 p.m. ﬂr':\re: 419 m Operated by SKYWEST DBA
l Tue, Nov. 17,2015  Tue, Nov.17,2015 1hr32mn UNTTED EXPRESS.
FO Y Total Distance: Alrcraft: Canadair Regional !
_ San Francisco, CA (SFO) Las Vegas, NV {LAS) Travel 7 m Yet 780
ji Time: Fare Class: United Economy
! 18 hr 22 (L)
| mn Meal: None




| Mon, Nov. 23, 2015 | Las Vegas, NV (LAS) to Guam (GUM) |

3 Right Flight distance: Flight: UA451
6:30 p.m. 7:59 p.m. Time: 4149 m Airaaft: Airbus A320
Mon., Nov. 23, 2015 Mon., Nov. 23, 2015 1 bhr29 mn Fare Class: United Economy
Las Vegas, NV (LAS) San Frandsoo, CA (SFO) f,,';’,,

No Special Meal Offered.

! Chenge Planes. Connect time In San Francisco, CA (SFO) is 15 hours 11 minutes.

| Depart: Amive: Flight Flight distance:  Flight: UA3S

' 11:10 a.m. 4:20 p.m. +1 Day Time: 5413 m Alrcaft: Boeing 787-8

|  Tue, Nov. 24,2015  Waed, Nov. 25,2015 12hr10 Dreamiiner

| SanFrancisco, CA (SFO) Osaka, Japan (KIX) mn l(’:!)! Class: United Economy |
' Meal: Lunch {
| Change Planes. Connect time In Osaka, Japan (KIX) Is 4 hours 25 minutes. !
| Depart: Arrive: Flight Flight distance:  Flight: UA178 1
| 848 p.m. 1:25 a.m. +1 Day Time: 1,560 m Alrcraft: Boeing 737-700 |
I Wed., Nov. 25, 2015  Thu., Nov. 26, 201S 3 hr40 mn Fare Class: United Economy |
|  Osaka, Japan (KIX) Guam (GUM) Total Distance: (L) i
i Travel 7,387 m Meal: Dinner [
i Tima: |
{ 36 hr 55

| mn

! You are arriving in San Francisco, CA (SFO) on Mon., Nov. 23, 2015 and your connecting
flight departs from San Francisco, CA (SFO) on Tue., Nov. 24, 2015.

|

|

I
' I
|

e N e - — — = =

— ar

> View Rules and Restrictions
> Additional bag charges may apply
> Chanae Flights or Start New Search

*Agddrional Taxes/Fees does not include the U.S, Federal Transportation Tax of up to 7.5% on the base amount of the fare on Rineraries wholly
within the United States. This Transportation Tax also applies to certain tineraries between the United States and Canada or Mexica, For these
itineraries, this tax ks included in the price displayed next to each passenger type. You will not earn PQD or award miles for the full amount of the
dispiayed price for these Rineraries because the U.S. Federal Transportation tax ls not elghle tn earn PQD or miles.

Mileage accrued will vary depending on the terms and conditions of your frequent fiyer program. United
MileagePlus mileage accrual and othar benefits of MileagePlus associated with air travel are subject to the rules
of the MileagePlus program.

Certain countries require that the passenger cabins of aircraft be treated with insecticides. For additional

Information and a list of those countries, please visit the U.S, Department of Transportation's disinsection
website,

Find Unitad on;

Business Services | Cargo | Careers | United Hub

Contract of Carviage | Lenathy Tarmag Oelay Plan | Qur United Customer Commitment | Legal Information | Privacy Policy | Site Map |
Search united.com | Travel Agents | Special travel needs

Copyright ©® 2015 United Alrlines, Inc.
All rights reserved.



Homa | MobloEllo | N IR | Sta¥D y | Camors | Forms | o-Tools | QuickUnks
Gon — { Search |
U.S. General Services Adiministcation
Hema > Poley & Rooutations > Travel and Relocation Polcy > Por Diem > Por Diom Ratcs >
FY 2015 Per Diem Rates for Las Vegas, Nevada R ——
Meals 8 incldertal Exp Bre {MBIE)
{October 2014 - Saptomber 2015) FAQs
State Tax Exewnption Forms
SEARCH BY CITY, BTATE OR TP CODE Factors Influcncing Lodging Ratos
. FY 2014 Par Dism Highlighia
!i:nr your Cily Enler your ZIP Coda Fis 85
voges GA Have a Por diem Question?
mﬁ_.zl > Downinadabie Per Diem Files
Cities not appearing below may be localed willun a county for which rates am listed.
To determing what county a clly is tocated In, visit the CO) website (a pon-feder) wobsite).

The Ialiowing riles apply for Las Vegas |, Nevada

Ermary Destination’ (1) County (& 3)

Las Veges Clark 5

86 @6 8 96  §6 96 ou 5 a6 o6

71

* NOTE. Traveler aimbursement is based on the localion of the work actvilies and not the accommadat ong  unless fodging 15 not ava table ol the work aclivily, thon ihe

agency may autharize tha rala wherm lodging is obigined

** Meals and Incidental Expenses, soc Braakdown of MBIE Expensas for Important Information on first an last days of travel.

CONTACTS

NEED MORE INFORMATION? RELATED TOPICS
Rates (or Abska, Hawai, U.S. Trovel Resourcas
Akidunal Contots for Termitories and Possessions (selby E-Qov Travel
DoD) FedRooms
Traveol Managomon! Polcy Rates n Foragn Countries (Set by POV Misaga Reimbumpement Rates
Stalo Dopt)
Federa} Tmvel Reguintions (FTR)
Lest Reviewed 2014-12-02

B et ) emal 57 Favortes £ Twwter §§ Facenook 3 Shara

Hrlpy I Stemap l Asroashiddy Artc | Linking I Pmocy amii Saounty I Lontact Ug

Al of Intares)

= ;
O Q palagoy  ISbew Bavinasl A



